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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 4:26 AM
To: H

Subject: Fw: JBA update

See b/l

Also remind me to discuss my conv w/ him

----- Original Message -----
From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Gips, Donald H; 'Daniel_A._Restrepo‘ }; Carson, Johnnie;
'Michelle_D._Gavin| 'Mary_C._Yates] |

| }

Cc: SES-O; 'Eugene_Gray| ; 'Nicole_A._Wilett( |

i ; La Lir_ne, Helen - (Pretoria); Mills, Cheryl D; Burns, William J; Merten, Kenneth H;
Adams, Thomas C ' :

Sent: Mon Jan 17 04:24:24 2011

Subject: Re: JBA update

Don and | just spoke

For now.
Cdm

----- Original Message -----
From: Gips, Donald H

To: 'Daniel_A._Restrepo| I; Carson, Johnnie;
'Michelle_D._Gavin 'Mary_C._Yates] |

{ i Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: SES-O; 'Eugene_Gray ; 'Nicole_A._Wilett| |

\ ; La Lime, Helen - (Pretoria)
Sent: Mon Jan 17 01:15:23 2011
Subject: Re: JBA update

----- Original Message -----
From: Restrepo, Daniel A| :
To: Gips, Donald H; Carson, Johnnie; Gavin, Michelle D‘ Yates, Mary C.

Cc: SES-O; Gray, Eugene| | Wilett, Nicole A|
Sent:Mon Jan 17 04:39:29 2011
Subject: JBA update
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Ambassador -

Thanks.
Dan Restrepo
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